Approved: _	February 21, 2002
	Date

MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Stephen Morris at 10:40 a.m. on February 6, 2002 in Room 123-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: All present

Committee staff present:

Alan Conroy, Chief Fiscal Analyst, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Ben Barrett, Director, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Leah Robinson, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Deb Hollon, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Paul West, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Carolyn Rampey, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Audrey Nogle, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Becky Krahl, Kansas Legislative Research Department
Norman Furse, Revisor of Statutes
Michael Corrigan, Assistant Revisor of Statutes
Judy Bromich, Assistant to the Chairman

Conferees appearing before the committee: None

Mary Shaw, Committee Secretary

Others attending: See attached list

Bill Introduction

Senator Schodorf moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to introduce a bill concerning community developmental disability services; federal financial participation (1rs1731). Motion carried by a voice vote.

Senator Adkins moved, with a second by Senator Jordan, to approve the minutes of the January 22, 2002, January 23, 2002, and January 24, 2002 committee minutes as presented. Motion carried by a voice vote.

Subcommittee reports on:

Secretary of State (Attachment 1)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002 with notations as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003 with notations as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Secretary of State for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget. Motion carried on a voice vote.

State Treasurer (<u>Attachment 2</u>)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003 with adjustment as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Schodorf, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the State Treasurer for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget. Motion carried on a voice vote. Senator Barone and Senator Feleciano requested to be recorded "No" on the subcommittee report.

CONTINUATION SHEET

Attorney General (Attachment 3)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendations for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003 with exceptions as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Senator Barone requested a list of the FY 2002 Grant Awards.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Attorney General for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Governor's Department (Attachment 4)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Jackson, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Governor's Department for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Lieutenant Governor (Attachment 5)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Jackson, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Lieutenant Governor for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Kansas Insurance Department (Attachment 6)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

Senator Downey moved, with a second by Senator Salmans, to amend the subcommittee report to delay three months the taking of the \$750,000 in FY 2003 from July 1 to October 1. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Schodorf, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Kansas Insurance Department for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget as amended. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Health Care Stabilization Fund (Attachment 7)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002 with exception as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

CONTINUATION SHEET

<u>Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Health Care Stabilization Fund for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budget.</u> Motion carried on a voice vote.

Legislature (Attachment 8)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

<u>Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Legislature for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budgets. Motion carried on a voice vote.</u>

Legislative Coordinating Council (Attachment 9)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002 with comment as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Legislative Coordinating Council for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budgets. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Kansas Legislative Research Department (Attachment 10)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003 with adjustment as listed in the subcommittee budget report.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Kansas Legislative Research Department for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budgets. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Chairman Morris and the Committee expressed appreciation of the Kansas Legislative Research Department in all that they do.

Legislative Division of Post Audit (Attachment 11)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Legislative Division of Post Audit for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budgets. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Revisor of Statutes (Attachment 12)

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2002.

CONTINUATION SHEET

Subcommittee Chairman Salmans reported that the Subcommittee concurs with the Governor's recommendation for FY 2003.

<u>Senator Salmans moved, with a second by Senator Downey, to adopt the subcommittee budget report on the Revisor of Statutes for the FY 2002 and FY 2003 budgets.</u> Motion carried on a voice vote.

Chairman Morris and the Committee expressed appreciation of the Revisor of Statutes Office in all that they do.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for February 7, 2002.